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e, Lisa €. {OGL] {FBI}

From: Rage, liza . {OGC] {FBY}
Sent: Thurcday, April 27, 2017 1119 AM
To: I IjQ{}i} {FRY: Streok, Peter B, {CD} {F8); Xortan, Michael P, {DO} b6 -1
F8 (DC) (FBY R
Subject: RE: factcheck #1
§ran walk dows sow Folsare ready
From)| foo; (Fai} b6 -1
Sent: Thursday, Aprit 27, 2017 11:18 AM b7C -1
Yo Strzok, Peter U, {CD} F8 | pags, tisac. josc ivayy D% =8
| Xortan, Michas! 8, (DO} {F8) 0} {£81)
Sulsfect: RE: fact chack #2
Ehink Lisa suggested we call vou once we bave our full guorum,
Frony: Strzok, Peter ®. {CT} g."“ﬁ*'
Sent: Thursday, &pril 27, 201711215 &M
Yoo ?age, Lisa C. mm_} {rs;] koot irsy | b6 -1
it ol eornr % DO (e8() b7C -1
: b7E -6
Subject: RE:fact check &1
Am T calling vou? What # should § use?
e Original message ~-------
Frosw "Page, Lisa O f@ﬁi}(ﬁ}}l S i
Pate 42717 713 AM (GMT- {}EG‘(}) _ bIC -1
Te (DO (FBDY |*Strzake, Peter B. (CD) (FRIY b7E -6
"Korten, Michasd P DOV FBD"
| '{ DOy &FEI
Subject RE: fact check 81
I:'gh&ﬁ I come to vou and we can call Pete from somewhere doswn theve? Fuot, nyy office is fine too.
~i-coeo- Origingl messaoe o<~
F"ml _ ) (FBI| | b6 -1
Date: 4272017640 AM (GMT-03:-007 _ _ b7C -1
To: "Streol, Peter B {CD) (FBR _ ‘Paze Lisa C (OGCUEBN b7E -6
"Nortan, Michael P. j{ﬁ@}"{?ﬁﬁ’]
D0) (T8 |

Subject: RE: fact check #1
Okayv. Sounds good
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Cnesuad {}ngmaﬁ HIESHAPE =~ ~=~nm-
From: "Strzok, Peter B (UD) (FBIY
Date: 4/26/17 9:36 PM GMT-03.00

To: “Page, Lisa € {QGC) FBI poy @y

}ortan, Michasl P (D0) (500

DO) FBL
Subject: RE: fact check 21

Works for me

mmt - Original message ------ oy
From: "Page, Lisa €. {OGC) (FBN
Dage 32637031 PAL {GMT-0X 00

To DOY {FBE’?' I's trzok. Peter P {CIN(FRIY

|*Kortan, Michael B (OO0 {FRD]

DO S| I

Subject RE: fact check #1

Shall we say 11307

e - Oriznal message --------

Fram| aiﬂw} FBY] |

Date: (37262017 730 PM (GMT-0500)

Te "SHitk Pater P (€D (FBD)| [‘Page. Lisa C. (OGC) FBIY
| Kottan Michael B (DO} (EBD]

{DO) (FBY

Subject RE: fact check #1

Whatever is the sasiest for you and Lisa. _
Anvtivae from 1130 o would work well for me. Lisa. please et us know what time would work for vou

--------- Original message --------

Fromy: "Serzok, Peter P {CD) (FBDY]
Date: 423617 753 PM (GMT-05.05
Tor “Page. Lisa € (DGO &Ei)l I(DG} {FBIY

['Kortan, Michasl P (DO} (FBI
(DO (FBY)

Subject RE: fact check #1

Tean, 500 miles of beantifil Midwest highway, Just et me know a time.

TR S Ll Do

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -6

bé -1
b7C -1
b7E -6

bée -1
b7C -1
b7E -6

bé -1
b7C -1
b7E -6
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== m e n = UIOMIRE IRESSREE —nmrmam
From: "Page, Lisa C. {OGC) (FBD)] Egc'fl
Date 22617 T:50 PM (OMT-05.00 | A e
To kDo) EBD “Koran Michasl P (DO} FBIY

| *Strzak, Peter P. {CD) (FBI)
(DO) (FBL"|
Subject BE: fact check #1

Might be easizst to chat omogrow, EPetecancallm

Spe e Orioinal message ------—-
From| (DO) (FBN] | b
Date: 03262017 746 PM (CMT-03:00) P
To: "Kortan, Michael B (DO) (FBIY | “Strzols Peter B (CD} (FBIY"

[ ['Page. Lisa C. (OGC) FBD) |@c})
B
Subject Fwd fact check #1

[ am sure he will send miagy more g's.

sozme-ot Oyiginal message —-o=-—-

Froen Peter %}:ﬁl b6 -1, 3
Dater 42617 7:20 PNV (GMI-05 000 S
Ter (DO} FBIY

Subject fact check =1

Thanks for guick callback Here's a first small batch of strafghtforsard detatls for fact-check purposes. Please
fet me know f anything heve, iy yowr Wiew, is meorrect. There are also soine clarfication quastions below.

Peter

COMEY BACKGROUND

—As hie descrbed i July 2016 congressional testimony, hes been registered as a republican most of his adult
fife but “not registered any longer” as Republican  Cur understanding is that this simply resulted from his move
from Comnectiont to Virginta, where voters don't declare a party afflistion.
—Onr check of records in states where hie’s Fred shows Comey hasa't voted in any primary or general
slection for the past decade.

--After becoming director, he ammounced plans to visit all 56 Seld offices four times diring his tenure; now on
second round of visita

--FBI has 36,500 agents and staff

AT TRTTEVAT TATS IO & TI/ANT
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--Probe began with IC and State Dept IGs referral. officlally opened 771015

- - Istialty sapmrse& b John Giacalone
—Peter Strrok i now deputy assistant divector for countermteligence. Please give me his full title at time the
frvestigation hegan:

—about 30 analysts and agents worked on the Chiston case

—near end of the investigation, Come ordered up files on about 30 previous cases where government had
mveshgateﬁ mishandling of classified information. Read over the records personally, reviewad history on how
these matters treated. satisfring himsel with tentathee conchusion that Clinton should not face charges
—anvestization lasted & year and involved more than 90 iterviews: identified 193 classified messages, per
LHM and other anvestigative &:}cmnmts
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